From: Schroyer, Blaine R. <Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:47 PM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Cc: Leslie Dixon; Nelson, William; Slonac, Rachel
Subject: BRRTS Activity 02-41-594249

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Linda — It was super nice speaking with you. As | mentioned, Ms. Dixon has retained Terracon to help
with this project. We are preparing a work plan for the next steps in the investigation, which will be
focused on groundwater and vapor pathways. The goal is to get that to you in the next few weeks. As
always, please let us know if you have any thoughts or input. Thanks!

Blaine R. Schroyer, P.E.

Senior Principal | Office Manager

lferracon

4900 South Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 100 | Cudahy, Wisconsin 53110
D (414) 209-7631 1 M (920) 205-0011
Blaine.Schroyer@terracon.com | Terracon.com

Learn more about how we can help by visiting our video channel
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LEARN ABOUT Stage1 >
We’re transforming the way you experience geotechnical engineering.

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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